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THE PRINCIPALITY
OF COWBRIDGE

Our commitment to you

The Principality Building Society is Wales’ largest independent
financial institution. Nobody has a greater commitment to the
future prosperity of Wales.

We believe that an important example of this commitment is
maintaining a local presence in as many Welsh towns as we can.
We already have more branches in Wales than ariy other
Building Society and we are proud to be represented in

Cowbridge.

Service with a smile
At the Principality we pride ourselves in providing a friendly,
knowledgeable and efficient service. At our Cowbridge
office Mrs Lis Smith and her team would be delighted to
discuss your individual requirements in a relaxed and

professional way.

THE PRINCIPALITY h

Partnership is our Principle

28 High Street, Cowbridge CF7 7AG. Tel: 0446 773954



Welcome to
Cowbridge

Visitors to Cowbridge (in Welsh “Y Bontfaen™) are
always made welcome by its proud townsfolk who
have striven over the years to make sure that while
moving with the times the town retains its historical
roots. Residents of neighbouring towns and dties
frequent Cowbridge's busy shops while holiday-mak-
ers find it a delightful contrast to some of the more
commercialised resorts on offer.This small market
town is linked with the adjoining villages of
Llanblethian and Aberthin to form a community of
about 4,400 inhabitants. It is located in the west of the
county of South Glamorgan, 13 miles west of Cardiff
and six miles east of Bridgend. The town has easy
access to the M4 and Cardiff-Wales airport as well as
being very near several beaches at Barry, Llantwit
Major and the Heritage Coast.

The town is administered by the Vale of Glamorgan
Borough Council, but has its own Town Council per-
petuating a local government tradition extending over
the centuries.

Message from the Mayor

I am delighted to have the opportunity to invite
you to the market town of Cowbridge and the
adjoining villagesof Aberthin and Llanblethian.
This guide will not only help you find your way,
but could also lead you to some of our lesser
known treasures and attractions.

Aswell as excellent shopping facilities there are
plenty ofrestaurants and public houses tochoose
from to make the visitor welcome. We also look
forward to receiving friends from our twin town
of Clisson, in Western France.

I do hope you will enjoy your visit and that you

will want to return.

The GEM would like to
acknowledge the follow-
ing for their invaluable
help in the production of
this Town Guide:

Cowbridge Town Council
Cowbridge Chamber of
Trade

Cowbridge Librarian - Mr
Geraint Bowen & his Staff
Vale of Glamorgan Plan-
ning Dept.

CUr. Jane Hydon.

Special thanks to:

D Brown & Sons, Cow-
bridge & Bridgend

John Richards - Author of
the Cowbridge Story for
their permission to repro-
duce many photographs,
illustrations and pieces of
text.

David Williams-Hughes,
Williams Graphic -for the
cover illustration

Althougheveryefforthasbeen made to ensure thatall information
contained in this guide is correct, the publishers cannot take any
responsibilityfor anyerrorsor omissionsmade. No material may
be reproduced in whole orpart without written permission o fthe
publishers.
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D

1600 - 500 B.C.

Bronze age settlement
in Cowbridge area.
Dagger and skeleton
found in grounds of
High School : stand-
ing stone in garden of
Rhoscelyn, Eastgate.

500 B.C. -400 A.D.

Possible Iron age and
later occupation of
Llanblethian Hill
Fort; also smaller hill
fort at Llanquian
Wood.

50 - 350 A.D.

Roman settlement -
possible on site of
Cowbridge High
Street, from the river
to Old Hall.

400 - 1250
The Dark Ages - no
evidence ofsettlement

at Cowbridge.

1254

Cowbridge founded
as a Borough by
Richard de Clare
1300

Building of Town

istort
walls.

1307 - 1314
Beginning of St
Quentin’s Castle.

Completion not con-
firmed, but may have
been finished by 1375.

Late 13th century to
15th Century

Building of Church of
the Holy Cross,
Cowbridge. (Naveand
chancel, 13th Century;
Tower, early 14th
Century).

1608

Cowbridge grammar
School founded.

1681

Charter of
incorporation granted
by Charles Il - final
recognition of the
Town’s status.

1749

First Methodist Chapel
in the Vale built at
Aberthin.

1753

West Gate demol-

o1l Coto
ished.
1768 - 1775

East gate demolished.
1805 (and 1862)
South Gate repaired.
1828

Date of Ramoth

Chapel
1830

The House of Correc-
tion enlarged to
become the present
Town Hall.

1835

The first Bank in
Cowbridge opened;
then a branch of the
national Provincial
Bank, now National
Westminster.

1847 - 1852

Cowbridge Grammar
School Buildings con-
structed.

1850
Cardiff-Swansea rail-

way opened (by-
passing Cowbridge).
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1862
Police station built.

1865

Cowbridge to
Llantrisant Railway
opened.

1892

Railway extended to
Aberthaw.

1896

Cowbridge  High
School for Girls
opened.

1930

Cowbridge - Aberthaw
Railway closed.

1951

Cowbridge
Llantrisant line closed
30th November, 1951.

1965
By-pass opened.

1970s

Library opened.

Health Centre opened
Opening of Old Hall
Cowbridge Squash Club
opened.



FOR QUALITY FURNITURE AND THE
FINISHING TOUCHES FOR THE BEST
HOMES - WE LIKE OUR SOFAS TO FEEL

AT HOME
We are behind The Town Hall



Blooming Cowbridge!

The Rotary Clubs
of Cowbridge and
the Cowbridge
Chamber of Trade
both felt that this
attractive
with
buildings would be

town
its historic

enhanced by en-
couraging floral
displays by resi-
dents and business
people.

Great minds think
alike -and this was
the beginrlings of
Cowbridge in
Bloom.
W here
been carried outin
it has
been found to be of

this has

other towns

considerable ben-
efit to trade, by
attracting an in-
creased number of
visitors.

The Cowbridge in
Bloom Committee,
formed with sup
port and
representation
from the founding
organisations, lo-
cal business people
and residents, had
itsinaugural meet-

ing early in 1991.

The
sees its role as en-

Committee

couraging business
owners and resi-

dents in the town

to have window
boxes, hanging
baskets, etc. on

their premises, and
the
would be responsi-

Committee

ble for displays in
public areas.

1991 saw a spec-
tacular start, with
a display of large
containers along
the River Thaw at

Penny Lane, as
old
Pumpsinthe town,
The Vale of Gla-
morgan Borough

well as the

Councilhavemade

an important con-
with
flower beds at the

tribution

entrance to Dru-
id’s
near

Green and
the
Town car park be-
hind theTown Hall

local societies are

main

being encouraged
to help with their

own displays in
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public places, and
the Gardening
Club has taken a
lead by plantingat
the “White Well”
on the North side
of Westgate.

It is planned to
have all year round
planting and to ex-
tend gradually to
have more displays
in the main street
possibly with
hanging baskets on
lamp-posts etc.
The Committee's
aim this year is to
improve on 1991,
and it is especially
fitting in this year
of the
Garden Festival at
Ebbw Vale - be-

yond this a future

National

goal is to enter
Wales in Bloom.
The Committee

members are
happy to give any
advice but the ulti-
mate success of
Cowbridge in
the

hands of individu-

Bloom is in

als.

CoUvyn Trehame Jonet



From Cowbridge
to Clisson

Cowbridge and
District Town
Twinning Associa-
tion was formed in
1988 and three
years later for-
mally twinned
with the french
town of Clisson in
the Loire
Atlantique.

Clisson is a lovely,
historic town situ-
ated on the conflu-
ence of the Sévre
and Moine 28k
S.E. of Nantes on
the Poitiers Road

Many exchanges
have now taken
place  between
groups as diverse
asthe ArtsSociety,
the rugby club, lo-
cal schools, youth
clubs and Cow-
bridge male voice
and strong twin-
ning links have
been formed -

Further informa-
tioncanbeobtained
from Diane
Kennard on 0656
658427.

in the Muscadet
region of France.

THE KEY TO YOUR IXVESTMEXT,
SAVIXGS AXD MORTGAGE XEEDS
CAXBE FOUXD AT

75 High Street, Cowbridge CF7 7AF
Tel: 774725 (0446)

YORKSHIRE

RJcingSafety
Bntats KeyBaking Safety

Full written details at the Society™ maroy”~e product* available am noqueMt  Please .<dk for emead'our t&cpjiwctv
Bramcbc* amd Agjemcnes throughout the U .K.
YOUR HOME ISAT RISK IFYOU DO NOT KEEP UP REPAYMENTS ON A
MORTGAGE OR OTHER LOAN SECURED ON IT



Community

The Old Hall Community College was
opened in September 1975 to provide addi-
tional facilities in the Cowbridge area for
adult education and community groups.
The College, part of which was originally
built in the 16th Century, is now a grade 2
listed building of architectural and historical
interest. The building was originally occupied
by the Edmondes family who were prominent
locally particularly in connection with the
church

Dr. Benjamin Malkin (1776 - 1842) a travel-
ler and social reformer also lived here (see
parish church of the Holy Cross, Main Street).
From 1932-1964, Old Hall housed part of the
former Cowbridge Grammar School but the
building fell into disrepair and was unused for
a number of years.

42 EASTGATE, COWBRIDGE,
CF77DG
TEL. 0446 775744
Evenings 0656 79721 .

A
ejtel
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Glamorgan County Council repaired and re-
designed the building, intending to re-open
Old Hall as offices.

After Local Government re-organisation
however, the County of South Glamorgan, on
the advice of the Education Committee, de-
cided that the building would be ideal as a
centre for cultural, social and educational
activities.

With this in mind it was re-modelled as a
Community College with offices, refreshment
area and a number of general purpose rooms.

Since 1975 the College has become the focal
point for many new developments locally in
the provision of leisure and recreational
classes. Over 2000 students and members
annually take part in activities ranging from
practical toacademic courses leading in many

A Successful Business

TREHARNE
DRY CLEANING

35 High St
Cowbridge 773873

Offer you the very best
in Drycleaning

*NORMAL SERVICE 24 HOURS

*EXPRESS SERVICE ON REQUEST

* OPEN SIX DAYS A WEEK 8.30am
t0 5.45 pm

Other services include

*TAILORING AND REWEAVE
REPAIRS

* SUEDE, SHEEPSKIN AND
LEATHER CLEANING

*«CARPET AND UPHOLSTERY
CLEANING

*« BLANKET AND PILLOW
RESTORATION

*SHOE REPAIRS

¢ FULLY FINISHED LAUNDRY
SERVICE

THE CLEANERS OF DISTINCTION



college for all

instances to higher education. The College
staff organise exhibitions in a purpose built
area. Local societies/groups, the University
Extra Mural Department and examination
classes held under the auspices of the Barry
College of Further Education are all housed in
the building.
The Building

This is originally of 16th century origin. Its
front elevation is much overlaid with 19th
Century features in a Tudor style including
window dripmoulds, a porch and N.W. gable.
The interior renovated in the late 20th Cen-
tury. The building has two storeys, porch and
N. W. gable faced with stone in sncckcd
courses recessed wings with cement render-
ing cladding to ground floor and first floor
with pebble dash and slate roofs. In the inside

isa 16th Century - 17th Century stopped and
chamfered fireplace and is located on the first
door.

There are extensive grounds to the rear of the
building, bounded by the original farm walls
and the enclosed area also housed the local
health centre and town library.

An exhibition programme is promoted and in
Old Hall there are two venues:

(@) The Old Hall Gallery - located in the
College.
(b) The Cowbridge Library which adjoins the
main building.

An Arts Co-ordinating Committee exists to
promote the main exhibition programme.
Old Hall is available for hire and full details
of all activities can be obtained from the
Principal. Telephone Cowbridge77 3831.

CANCER RELIEF
MACMILLAN FUND

FIGHTING CANCER WITH MORE THAN MEDICINE

With your help, we can reach those who need ours.

Regional Office for Wales, Britannia House,
Penny Lane, Cowbridge, South Glamorgan CF7 7EG.
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As early as 1823 plans
and estimates ofthe cost
ofanew Town Hall had
been drawn up by the
Rev.John Montgomery
Traherne at his own ex-
pense.

In 1824 the Court of
Common Council passed
a firm resolution stating
that they would move the
Guild Hall, shambles and
weigh-house to some
other spot as and when
the opportunity arose.
The opportunity came in
1829 and was seized im-
mediately. As soon as the
prison building was pur-
chased the Town Clerk
sentout 200 letters to “the
Gentlemen and Ladies of
Fortune” of the district
requesting subscriptions
towards purchasing the
House of Correction and
building a new Town Hall.
Mr. CR M Talbot, then
MemberofParliament for
Glamorgan, donated a
large sum of money to-
wards the cost of Inc new
building, and was granted

LOCKED UP IN

the Freedom of the Bor-
ough in recognition of his
generosity.

The new Town Hall was
built in 1830 under the
direction of Isaiah Verity
the elder, who was later
made a Freeman of the
Borough as a reward for
his skill and care in this
task.

The old Guild Hall and
Cross were removed on
the completion of the new
building, and Mr. Verity
received his freedomship
inanoak casket made from
the timber of the Guild
Hall.

During the construction
of the Town Hall, a large
portion of the Bridewell
was incorporated in the
building,,in particular the
two blocks of cells, the
remaining seven of which
now form the Cowbridge
Museum. The cells were
last used for their original

purpose when the County
Police Station was situ-
ated within the Town I lall
building.

The clock and weather

vane surmounted by a
cock were brought from
the Guild Hall and in
stalled in the new
building: the clock how-

The Cowbridge Tea Rooms

upstairs at:

QLy%<r. JEO&JHS

& soc\t

50 High Street, Cowbridge. Tel: 0446 773545
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THE TOWN HALL

everdid not take kindly to
its new home for it was
replaced in 1836.

Dr. Copleston, who was
then Bishop of Llandaff,
came to reside at
Llandough Castle in the
autumn of 1835, and very
generously presented the
Borough with anew clock
for the Town Hall.

This together with the
cupola was installed in
1836 and an inscription
below the clock face
records this kindly act.
The Hall itself was fitted
outasaCourtRoom com-
plete with Jury Rooms and
until 1848 the Easter
Quarter Sessions were
held there. One oftherea-
sons for taking the
Sessions away from
Cowbridge was the lack
of prisoner accommoda-
tion and even in the days
of the Bridewell the addi-

tion of Sessions prisoners
led to serious overcrowd-
ing.

The Magistrates’ Court
was held in the Hall until
1882 when it was trans-
ferred to the new court
room at the County Police
Station. Inlaterdays some
of the adjourned Quarter
Sessions were held at the
Bear Inn and Eagle Acad-
emy; these usually dealt
with the business of the
county.

The town stocks which
had originally been used
atthe Guild llall were kept
in one of the recesses un-
der the back of the Town
Ilall. When wanted for use
they were wheeled round
to the front of the Hall,
where the offender was
installed to suffer his pre-
scribed length of time at
the mercy of the general
public.

They were last used in
1852 when Karnes Knap
was punished for one of
his frequent bouts of
drunkeness.

In 1895 the Town Hall
wasrestored and enlarged.
Cowbridge Fire Brigade
which was formed in 1902
had its headquarters in
what is now the Lesser
Hall, the fire engine being
housed in the kitchen and
lounge area.

In 1911 the original cen-
tral heating system was
installed.

The Town Hall serves
many purposes, it houses
the offices and Council
Chamber of the Town
Council and the Mayors
Parlour where a well dat-
ing back to the buildings
time as a prison was dis-
covered during repairs to
the floorin 1972. This was
in preparation for a visit

by the Duke of Edinburgh
to the town.

There are two function
halls and three smaller
rooms which serve the
town foreverything from
operatic and drama pro-
ductions to children’s
birthday parties.

In the Council Chamber
are photographs of past
Mayors and Councillors.,
a list of Mayors, Town
Clerks and Freemen of
the Borough including
Lloyd George.

A replica of the Roman
Lion found at Hopyard
Meadow and a rare copy
of the 1421 Charter are
also on display.

When local government
reorganisation took place
it was decided that the
Town Hall would remain
in the hands of the people
of Cowbridge. Let us
hope it will continue to
serve the people for gen-
erations to come.

Lesdtttr ir Sut'Je CfotfiJx# by



A town

THE TOWN
Old Hall Gardens,

High Street. grounds.

Enter OIld Hall Riverside Walk and
through its projecting Twt Field

porch and walk Off Mill Road
through tothegrounds Pleasant children’s
at the rear. playing area, leading

You will find an oa-
sisofpeace away ifom
the shopping streets.
Plenty of seats, the
ancient town walls

Where to park
All car parking inthe town is free of charge
Main Public car park - rear of Town Hall
Additional parking
Adjoining Masons Arms - High Street
Rear of Old Hall Community College

Adjoining Cattle Market (except Tuesdays and occasional

Fridays - market days)
Toilets

form the southern
western bounds of the

to beautiful riverside
park from where foot-
paths can be followed
to the ancient and at-

tractive villages of
Llanblethian.
Further afield
Stalling Down

St Hilary Down
One mile from Town
Centre.

Off the A48 at east-
ern end of Cowbridge
By-pass.

An open heathland
ideal for children’s
games and picnics,
with sweeping views
over the valley.
There is plenty of
room for car parking
and a cafe.

Beaupre Castle
One and half miles

from town centre, on
the St Athan Road.
A Medieval fortified
manor house, with an
elaborate three storied
porch which is one of
the earliest examples
of Renaissance archi-
tecture in Britain.
Partly ruined, this
raven haunted castle
is full of ancient at-
mosphere.
Thecastle ismanaged
by Cadw-Welsh His-
toric Monuments.
There is limited car
parking at lay-by, and
access by footpath
across the fields.

Rear of Town Hall - adjoining Cattle Market (disabled facilities)

The Ancient borough of Cowbridge from

iy the Bronze Age to the 20th Century

COWBRIDGE & DISTRICT

MUSEUM
TOWN

Open 1st Saturday in every month

llam - 4pm
Admission: Adults 20p
Children & OAP’s 10p
Groups at other times by prior
arrangement with
Mrs Eveleigh.
Telephone Cowbridge 772495

Rooms for hire for functions,
conferences, committees etc,
contact the Town Clerk, The
Town Hall, Cowbridge
Tel: 773385

fxL IB®°™*

PIZZA & BURGER TAKEAWAY
AND LOCAL
DELIVERY SERVICE

(0446) 77371 3

ALL OUR PIZZAS ARE FRESHLY
MADE EACH DAY TO A
TRADITIONAL RECIPE USING
ONLY THE FINEST

INGREDIENTS

Why not telephone your
order to be ready on your
arrival...

1, Old Masons Yard,
Penny Lane, Cowbridge

aws Tel: (0446) 773713
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for tourists

Disabled visitors may
findaccess unsuitable.
Hensol Woods
Welsh St Donats
Six miles from town
centre, you will find
hundreds of hectares
of natural mixed
woodland, managed
by the Forestry Com-

mission with way
marked walks, picnic
areas and a tree-sur-
rounded fishing lake
in the centre.

Car park (free). One
mile from Welsh St
Donats.

Dyffryn Gardens
One mile from the A48

at St Nicholas.

Seven miles from
town centre.
Hundreds of species
of rare and exotic
plants in walled gar-
dens, conservatories,
hot houses and park-
land surrounding the
Victorian mansion
which is home to the
Dyffryn House Con-
ference Centre.

Large car park ad-
mission charge.

For further details,
contact (0222)
593328.

The Heritage Coast

Approximately seven
miles from town cen-
tre is an expanse of
unspoilt undeveloped
coastline east and
west of the town of
Llantwit  Major.
Coastal footpaths,
uncommecrcialised
beaches, nature trails,
historic churches.
Many miles of coast
and country walking.
For further informa-
tion contact:

The Heritage Coast
Centre, Dunraven
Park (0656) 880157

The Guild Hall Cross

Cruelty ‘fret Cosmetics,
TdflturalDcauty'lYuducts,
Vitamin & "Mineral
Supplements,
Aromatherapy Products,
Organic Vegetables when
available

NEW GIFT
LINES
AVAILABLE

PIMM call *
browaa

You may find
what you want
for thoaa
"Hard lo Find”
Praoanfa

Opewlnf flown:
Mow-Sal
tan-Jpw

55 High Street, Cowbridge
Tel (0446) 773376

ALUN ARTHUR

ARCHITECTS
1 Westgate Cowbridg7e
South Glamorgan. CF7 7AQ

New Building
Extensions ¢ Conversions
Period Restorations ¢ Interior Design
Structural & Building Surveys

Complete Architect's Services
COWBRIDGE 0446 775581
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Everyone Is welcome

United Free Church

Westgate
Sunday Services 10.30am Family Worship
and Junior Church (Holy Communion - First
Sunday) 6.00pm Evening Worship (Holy
Communion -Third Sunday). RevJames Hall
Cowbridge 774580.

Holy Cross Church in Wales

Church Street

Sunday Services 8.00am The Holy Eucharist,
10.30am Choral Eucharist (Family Service -
Third Sunday) 10.30am Sunday School (except
Third Sunday) 6.00pm Evensong and Sermon
(Choral Eucharist - Third Sunday).

Eucharist on Major Saints Days and Festivals
8.00am and 10.00am. Rev Gwilym Williams.
Cowbridge 772302.

The Cowbridge Bookshop

S 3

o

(UP

* NEW BOOKS -
* MAPS -
* SHEET MUSIC
* CHILDRENS BOOKS -
* CARDS-

72, Eastgate, .Cowbridge
(0446) 775105

Llanblethian Church In

Wales
The Mother church of the Holy Cross
930am Holy Eucharist Sunday Rev. G. William.
(0446) 772302.

St Cadoc’s Roman Catholic
Church
Town Mill Road
Sunday Services 10.45am. Tuesday 7.30pm
Mass, Thursday 10am Mass. Father Dewi
Davies, Llantwit Major 792381.

Noah’s Place Church Centre

21 Westgate
Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday open for
Coffee and Snacks from 10.30 -12JO.

umours

UNISEX PRECISION
CUTTING & STYLING

Open
5 days a week
Late Night Friday

6, High Street,
Cowbridge
Tel: (0446) 772825

L CGJPICB,
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&t. ftiary
Cotobribae

0446 772745

Situated in the award winning and picturesque village of St
Hilary 1/2 mile off the A48 can be found one of the Vales best
kept secrets. The Bush Inn offers something for everyone, its
A La Carte menu offers such delights as fang Prawns in a
Green Peppercorn sauce, and Deep Fried Brie with an Apple
and Cranberry Chutney, to follow Breast of Duck in a piquant
Orange Sauce, Salmon poached in Vermouth and a selection
of prime charcoal grilled steaks can all be chosen from its
extensive, varied and evergrowing menu.
(Please telephone to join our Dining Club)..

(13th Thatched Coaching Inn

Superb A La Carte Menu

* Excellent selection of home cooked bar meals.
Both lunchtime and evening.

* Attractive enclosed garden with children's play area,
and special children's menu.

*Warm Friendly Welcome

* All day opening

* Traditional Sunday Lunches at £7.95

* Extensive range of perfectly conditioned real ales

@UOOINN the definitive nn and Restaurant



W hat's In

Cowbridge
Variants of spelling through the ages:-
Cubrigg (1295), Coubrigge (1305), Coubrig,
Coubrigia, Coubrug (1306), Coubrugge (1310),
Coubruge, Coubrugg (1336), Couubrugge,
Cowbrege, Cowbrigge, Cowbrugg,
Cowwwchriddge, Kowbridge, Kowbrygge.

IMirco -

Thepresentname isundoubtedly evolved from the
Normanname. This probably arose from a "bridge
and cow" association of ideas. An early Latin
reference gives the name as Pontuobice which
may have meant “bridge having two horns (or
points)". Possibly the place was named after the
shape of an early bridge, which may have had
some feature resembling horns. Itwould not seem
likely that the name Cowbridge comes from a
Welsh corruption of Pontfaen (Pony y Von).

Carex

Sometimes spelled as Cae Rex, which isamixture
of Welsh and Latin. Carex is Latin meaning Rush
and may in this sense be acontraction of Carectum
which is “a place abounding in rushes”, an ideal
description for the place so named.

A 'tut' is a seat or hassock (made of straw).
Perhaps an early meeting place for the Elders

using such seats, or aname given to the “tumpy”

nature of the field. Sometimes spelled Tuttor Twt

- IW uste

* FILMS FOR RENT OR SALE
* PRE-RECORDED MUSIC CASSETTES
* COMPACT DISCS
* A FULL RANGE OF BLANK VIDEO & AUDIO
TAPES

Open 10am - 8pm - 7 DAYS A WEEK

| ~,,183, High Street, Cowbridge Tel:(0446) 775194
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a hame?

(a corruption). Now known as Twt Playpark, (at
rear of Birds Garden Centre

Bowman's Well

Not very far from the Butts, possibly an archery
association.

Perhaps a corruption of Bomium Well, but rather
faraway from the former bridge for this to be likely.
Possible site of one of the many wells serving
Cowbridge now between the Verlands & Bowmans
Well estates.

The Butts

May have been so named through some associa-
tion with the famous Glamorgan Archers of the
Middle Ages, or possibly as the land at the foot of
Llanblethian Hill. The Will of Evan Jenkins, of
Cowbridge, dated 1643 mentions “two acres of
land called the Lesser butte - situate without the
West Gate of the said Burrough of Cowbridge”.
The Butts was once the site of a large pool, Pwlly
Buttes. In 1630 referred to as the Butts.

ANTHONY & JARVIE

SOLICITORS

WE OFFER A
FRIENDLY AND
COMPLETE
LEGAL SERVICE
AT

75, High Street,
Cowbridge,
South Glamorgan
Telephone (0446) 775535

Also at Bridgend :
(0656)652737
Cardiff:
(0222)472100

CGJi2iIcB

Broad Shore

Broad Shoorde 1630, Broad Sword 1748 and later
Broad Shoard. Atthe Cricket Field entrance, anold
Borough possession. Before the construction and
draining of the Cricket Field the land here was
continually flooded in winter. Ashore is defined as
the land bordering a sea or lake.

The Promenade

Probably named after the processional promenade
on Fair Days. Renamed Mill Road when Town
Mill became active. Constitution Hill would be
named as a natural sequence to the Promenade.

Stumpie (off The Limes)

So named after stumps left in the ground - perhaps
tree stumps.

Mentioned in 1748 as - “a free way for a wain and
oxen leading from the Limes to Broad Way through
the STUMPY fields”.

When in Cowbridge why no try
the Old World Charm of

41 ;W nillhpv
[ If

(near the Town Halfand fear park)

Personally managed daily by the owners, hushand
and wife team, David (chef), and Alison (customer
service) who ensure that your requirements are met

to the highest standard and quality.

* Morning Coffee -
with homemade cakes

* Luncheon - menu changes weekly

* Afternoon Tea - set tea or
various selections

* Dinner - including Tarty Dinner
fixed price menu or extensive
A la Carte

* Traditional Sunday Lunch

* Business lunches by prior
arrangement

* Comprehensive wine list of over
60 wines

All dishes, including vegetarian,
freshly cooked to order

Telephone (0446) 773599 or 773124
and ask for either Alison or David Richardson

Page 17






All aboard!

When the plans for
Brunei’s South Wales
Railway were being
discussed, Cowbridge
was chosen as one of
the towns to be on the
main line.

This idea, which was put
before the Cowbridge
Corporation and local
landowners, was rejected
out of hand.

Due to the exertions of
Doctor Nicholl Came of
“Dimlands”, work was
commenced on the
Cowbridge Railway, link-
ing Llantrisant and
Cowbridge, in the year
1862.

The Taff Vale Railway
Company took over the
lineayearorso laterwhen

the first train ran from
Pontypridd to Cowbridge.
The day was observed as
a general holiday.

The construction of the
Railway Station in East
Village brought about in-
creased residential
developmentin thatarea.
In addition the Commer-
cial Hotel, Railway Inn,
Edmondes Armsand New
Druids were built about
this time, the licence for
the last named being
transferred from the Old
Druids. East Village be-
came builtup and became
Eastgate Street, and the
Railway Company built
Taff Street (now called
Croft Street) to accom-
modate

employees.

Work was commenced
on the Cowbridge-
Aberthaw extension of
the single line in August
1889.

The single line to
Aberthaw was opened in
October 1892 when the
first Cowbridge Railway
Station in Eastgate Street
became a goods depot,
and was placed by a pas-
senger station on the new
line.

When the Vale of Gla-
morgan Railway from
Bridgend to Barry was
built the two railway sys-
tems did not connect and
passengers from
Cowbridge to Barry had

Aberthaw, walking from the
low to the high level station.
The passenger service from
Cowbridge to Aberthaw was
finally withdrawn in 1930:
freight traffic, which con-
sisted of lime and stone from
Beaupre quarry, was with-
drawn a few years later.
The five miles of track from
Cowbridge to Aberthaw was
taken up during the salvage
drive in World War Il
Owing to poor service and
the advent of motor buses
the passenger service from
Cowbridge to Llantrisant
eventually declined and was
withdrawn in 1951.

The last passenger train left
Cowbridge Station at
9.28pm on Saturday No-

railway

ROBERTS
SPORTS

Cowbridge
and Bridgend

EASTGATE,
COWBRIDGE,
(0446)773039

ad

3, NOTI ON
STREET,
BRIDGEND,
(0656)654310

CGI3ICB
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to change trains at

vember 30. 1951.

Cornerstone

ABBCy NATIONAL Estate Agents

81 High Street
Cowbridge

South Glamorgan
CF7 7YN

Telephone: (0446) 773495

If your Town, Group,

Association or

Company would
like this...

booklet

like a

then telephone

Nigel Haigh,

Glamorgan Gem Limited,

Cardiff (0222) 664663



of Cowbridge
OPTOMETRIST & CONTACT LENS PRACTITIONER
A ZEISS OPTICAL CENTRE SPECIALISING IN THE SUPPLY OF
PROBABLY THE FINEST SPECTACLE LENSES IN THE WORLD

to compliment frames by

CHRISTIAN DIOR SILHOUETTE CAZAL NINA RICCI POLARIS
GEORGIO ARMANI RALPH LOREN

supported by a comprehensive range of sunglasses by

ZEISS RAYBAN OAKLEY_ _ CARRERS CHARLES JOURDAN
BROWS/i WITHOUT OBLIGATIO
AT

49 HIGH STREET  tel (0446) 773191



USEFUL ADDRESSES

Emergency Services

General
Information

Cowbridge withLlanblethian
Town Council
TownClerk - Annette Dobson
The Town Hall

High Street

Town Clerks office open
9.30am - 1.30pm Monday -
Friday

Tel. (0446) 773385

Vale of Glamorgan Borough
Council

Council Offices

79 Eastgate

Information Officer - Mr
Chick

Office open Mon - Thurs
8.45am - 1pm; 2pm - 4.30;
Friday 8.45am - 1pm; 2pm -
4pm.

Tel. (0446) 772073

County Library

Old Hall Grounds
Librarian- MrGeraint Bowen
Tel (0446) 773941

Opening Hours Mon Wed
10am - 1pm; 2pm - 6pm
Thurs - Closed

Friday 10am - 1pm; 2pm 7.30
Sal- 10am - 1pm; 2pm - 5pm

Citizens Advice Bureau
Vale of Glamorgan Council
Offices

79A Eastgate

Cowbridge

Tel. (0446) 775411

Open 10am - 1pm Mon - Fri

Youth clubs &
children’s groups

Cowbridge Youth Centre
The Old Grammar School
Church Street

Tel. (0446) 774460

Mr A Robson

AT.C.

Mr T Prosser

Vale View

Castle Hill

Tel. (0446) 774881

Urdd Gobailh Cymru
Mrs Sanders

Ysgol lolo Morgannwg
Tel. (0446) 772358

Emergency Hospital
Treatment

PrincessofWales Hos-
pital

Coity Road,

bridgend

Tel. (0656) 662166
Cardiff Royal Infir-
mary

Newport Road
Cardiff

Tel. (0222) 492233

Fire Station & Ambu-
lance Station

Druids Green
Cowhbridge call 999 in
emergency

Police Station (not
continually manned)
W estgale

Cowbridge

Tel (0446) 772268
or Barry (0446)
734451

Emergency & Medical
Information

Doctors

Cowbridge Health Cen-
tre open 8.30am - 7pm)
Tel. 772383

Dr A Thomas

Dr R Jones

DrJ Taylor

Dr T Pardoe

Surgery hours 8.45am -
Ipm
4pm - 6pm

DrJJemmetl
Dr T Stuart

Dr W Jones
Dr T O'Hanlon
772237

) Tel.

Surgery hours 9am -
1lam
5pm - 6pm

Dentists

Mr & Mrs R C Morgan
& Mr D Cox
30 High Street
Tel 773284
5pm Mon - Fri

8.30am -

Mr | Wood & Mr L G
Holliman

57 High Street

Tel. 772604

Chemists
Lloyds 41 High Street
Tel. 774072

Sylvia Williams
34 High Street
Tel. 772255

For Sunday opening
rotasee Chemist's Win-
dow

Veterinary Surgeons
West Farm Veterinary
Clinic

J H H James

North Rd

Cowbridge

Tel. (0446 774016

or (0446)750212

Open 9am -5pm
Consultations

Mon - Fri 9.30 - 10
4.30 -5

Page 22

Post Office
& Banks

Post Office - Penny Lane,
Cowbridge. Tel. (0446)
772227

National Westminster Bank
(0446) 772249 / 772941
Midland Bank (0446) 772220
/773750
Barclays Bank
772277 | 773872
Lloyds Bank (0446) 773106

(0446)

Where To Stay
Bear Hotel

High Street
Cowbridge

Tel. 774814

Mrs Clinton
81 Eastgate
Cowbridge

Tel. 772732

Mrs Pierce

77 High Street
Cowbridge
Tel. 773248

Masons Arms
High Street
Cowbridge Tel. 774814

Miss J Taylor

88-90 Broadway
Llanblethian
Cowbridge

Tel 773333 or 775494

Mrand Mrs L Williams

The Armoury

46 Eastgate

Cowbridge

Tel 773229

Travel Information

Bus Services

S.W.T. Enquiries Swansea
(0792)475511

Bus stops outside Town Hall
Rail Service

Main London Line - Bridgend
Station (0656) 657406/7or
CardiffGeneral (0222) 28000
Nearest local line - Barry
Station. Tel. 0446 735501
Coach Service

Golden Coaches (0446)
793957

Watts Coaches, Bonvilston
(0446)781277

Air Services

CardiffWales Airport - Rhoosc
Tel. (0446)711211



41A, Hig itreet.
CowbS

South Glaborgan
0446 775687

Opening Hours: Mon - Sat 10.30am - 5.30pm
Voted in 1991 The BestLisf in
Harpers & Queen

and for men

THE MEWS ROOWM
/1

Clothing Agency

UNIT 16a, The Poundfield,
Liantwit Major, South Glam.
C£6 9d1, Tel: (0446) 794000
Proprietor Carl Ackerman.

Opening Hours: Mon - Sat 10.00am to 5.00pm
(half day Wednesday)



ELECTRICITY

By the year 1925 the
South Wales Electrical
Power Distribution
Company had made
available at Pontyclun
mains electric power
generated at Upper Boat.
In 1927 this power line,
which was carried on
wooden poles, was ex-
tended to the Borough
of Cowbridge. The sup-
ply at 1100 volts was
carried to a 100 kilowatt
transformer situated in
the field atthe rear of the
Town Hall. The first in-
stallations were the street
lights, a fire alarm bell
inthecupolaofthe Town
Hall (not too effective
when the wind blew
from certain directions)
and 26 private houses in
the High Street.

The electric currentwas
first switched on at
Cowbridge on Decem-
ber 12, 1927.

DID YOU KNOW?

Water

The Mid Glamorgan Wa-
ter Board was formed in
1921 and in 1926 the Bor-
ough of Cowbridge
received its first piped
water supply.

In very early times drink-
ing was carried by the
townspeople from Silver
Well in the meadow be-
hind the Bear Field and
perhaps in dry seasons
from Bowman's Well.
Later hand-operated
pumps were installed
within the Borough, the
first two were situated op-
posite the Bear Inn and
beside the site of the
present Town Hall.

As the Borough expanded
one pump was erected at
both East and West vil-
lages.

The pump at East Village

CRAFT FAIRS

at Cowbridge Town Hall
Saturday, 9th May
Saturday, 6th June
Saturday, 8th July

Saturday,
Saturday,
Saturday,
Saturday,

11th July

12th September
10th October
21st November

Saturday, 12th December
Quality Crafts At Reasonable Prices
Admission Free
and horns mad* refreshments available

EASTER SATURDAY
18th April
ART EXHIBITION
Cowbridge Town Hall, Main Hall

DOLL A MINIATURE FAIR
Cowbridge Town Hall, Lesser Hall

10am

- 5pm

oum AVECRAFTTAIM

0446 701305

supply

was erected in 1765 by
Phillip Walton and Oliver
Richard at a cost of
£13.13s0d and was situ-
ated on the pavement
opposite the site of the
Railway Station.
Theoriginal pump in West
village was situated on the
northern side of the road
(the stone work may still
be seen beside the road)
but this was later closed
for drinking purposes ow-
ing to contamination and a
new pump with a conrete
well was erected near the
site of the County Police
Station.

During periods ofdrought
most of the pumps ran dry
and the townspeople had
to carry their water from
the Town Hall pump.

Gas
company

The Cowbridge Gas Com pany
was formed in 1850, some of
the original directors being
John Llewellyn, Pharmaceu-
tical Chemist, Thomas Rees,
Lawyer, and Mr Thomas,
Auctioneer; the Company
Secretary was Mr Parsons,
Grocer of High Street. The
Gas Works were constructed
on the site of Choice’s Court
at the Limes in 1851, the First
manager being John Jenkins
from Bodmin. Owing to the
fact that it was expensive, gas
lighting and cooking were not
ingeneral use inprivate houses
for many years. Gas lighting
was installed in St Mary’s
Church in 1853, in the Town
Hall and Justices’ Court in
1856, and in the streets about
1855.

Owing to the age of plant and
lack of consumers, the affairs
of the Cowbridge Gas Com-
pany were far from healthy
even inthe 1920s. In 1931 the
directors served notice upon
the consumers staling that the
Gas Works were to be closed.

Cotobri&ar

Had You Considered Holding Your

= Conference

« Wedding Reception

~ Meeting
* Function

* Entertainment Event
In one of the most historic
buildings in the Vale

Five rooms available for hire
at competitive rates
Accommodating from 10 - 220
Including Free use of
kitchen facilities
Largs Car Park ar raar of building

For full Details and Booking
Please contact the Town Clerk
on Cowbridge (0446) 773385

Page 24



WIRELESS

On the November 15,1922
the original British Broad-
casting Company
(Corporation in 1927)
transmitted the first wire-
less programme from
London, Manchester and
Birmingham, this was
shortly followed by trans-
missions from Cardiff.

The first complete wire-
less set sold in Cowbridge
was probably a Fellows one
valve set with loud-
speaker,sold by Mr Bird at
his ironmonger’s shop op-
posite the Town Hall.

Pavilion

The Pavilion Cinema was
designed and built by Al-
derman A T Mills in the
year 1924. It was built on
the site of the tennis court
and Wheelwrights Arms. A
fine ballroom was erected
on the first floor and this
was the scene of many
dances and public functions

YOUR BEST TRAVEL BARGAIN
IS A GOOD TRAVEL AGENT

DID YOU KNOW? Sewerage
Telephone

Inthe year 1898, E.W. Miles
approached the National
Telephone Company with a
request that the telephone
service should be introduced
to the town.

He was informed that pro-
viding he obtained at least
eight subscribers, the com-
pany would install telephones
at Cowbridge at an annual
rental ofeightpounds peryear
for each installation.

He was, unfortunately, only

cinema

including the official
luncheon given to the Right
Hon David Lloyd George
when he received the Free-
dom of the Borough in
1930.

Destroyed by fire April 16,
1942 and not used as a
cinema thereafter it is now
due to be demolished.

able to obtain seven pro-
spective subscribers within
the town; these included
Messrs Rees and Gwyn, and
Alderman Edward John. Mr
Miles then appealed to Mr
Thurston Bassett, who lived
at Crossways, to make up
the complement.

In spite of the fact that his
installation entailed a much
higher rental, Mr Bassett af-
fably agreed to make up the
numbers, and Cowbridge
had its first telephone serv-
ice installed in that same
year.

In 1912 the Charter held by
the National Telephone
Company expired and the
GPO took over all local and
trunk telephone services.
Cowbridge telephones were
converted to automatic
working in January 1930,
and the automatic exchange
ishoused ina small building
inthe West End of the town.

And here we are............

RODDANM

scheme

After grants had been
made by the Ministry of
Housing and Local Gov-
ernment and the
Glamorgan County
Council, under the Rural
Water and Sewerage Act,
work was commenced on
February 9, 1953, on a
public sewer to serve the
borough and part of the
rural district of
Cowbridge, the contrac-
tors for the work being
Messrs. Davies Middleton
and Davies Ltd.

Thirteen thousand yards
ofpublic sewer were laid,
with a pumping station at
Llanblethian and biologi-
cal filtration plant nearthe
Lake Farm. The system
which is on the rising
main principle came into
use in the latter half of
1955.

TRAVEL

in the heart of Cowbridge

As a visitor to our town you may be surprised to learn
that it is a major nucleus for foreign business travel.
We are able to serve both the major industrial compa-
nies in our area along with the independent successful
business men and women.

It is for this reason that we issue from our office, tick-
ets for the worlds airlines and are able to back this up
with rail, coach and ferry tickets.

So if you are just passing through orplanning to use
our town as a base for more travel, please call in and

see us.

® @ [S)[©Affiai TTKAWIMIL [LTTI®

55 High Street, Cowbridge, Wales

ABTA

TEL: 0446 774018 (6 lines)
Fax: 0446 773695
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BANKS DID YOU KNOW? ©ORATORS

The first bank was
opened at Cowbridge in
the year 1835; prior to
that date the drovers or
cattle dealers conducted
the financial transactions
with the outside world
for the local inhabitants.
Cattle and other animals
were handed to the
droveron trust and com-
missions were
discharged from the pro-
ceeds of the sale of the
animals atthe markets in
England.

In early times money

was rarely carried in cash
because ofthe danger of
encountering robbers
while on the road.
The National Provincial
Bank of England was
founded in London in
1833, for the purpose of
extending banking in the
provinces.

The Leisure

The first branch in
Wales was opened in
1834 at Brecon and the
second at Cowbridge in
the year 1835 on the site
of what is now Barclays
Bank.

For a short period it oc-
cupied the premises of
the present Midland
Bank but of the 1861
census it was firmly es-
tablished in its present
position, now known as
the National Westmin-
ster Bank.

About 1872 the London
and Provincial Bank
opened a branch at
Cowbridge, this was
later taken over by
Barclays Bank Ltd.

A little later the National
Bank opened a branch,
with Mr Robert Thomas
as manager, on the site

&

Centre
oM
Telephone: [frxe
775533
< BADMINTON < AEROBICS 1 2HR PARTY PACKAGE

« FOOTBALL « CIRCUITS 1 WEIGHT TRAINING

* ROLLERSKATING « RUMP iROLL *« BOWLING

Opening Hours

10.00am - 10.00pm Mon-Saturday

10.00am - 5.00pm Sunday
THE BROADSHOARD,
COWBRIDGE

THE VALE:
GLAMORGAN

VA 0 F

now occupied by Cham-
berlains fiimiture shop.
Six months later this of-
fice was transferred to
Oakley Housenextto the
old Post Office.

There the Bank was ac-
quired by the
Metropolitan Bank of
England and Wales in
1893 and later taken over
by the LondonJointCity
and Midland Bank.

In 1923 the title was
shortened to Midland
Bank and a few years
later new premises were
erected on the site of the
old Post Office next to
the Bear Hotel.

Christopher Norton was
appointed Town Crier inthe
year 1857, and being a tai-
lor by trade, he was given
cloth with which to make a
uniform suit. Unfortunately
his failing eyesight pre-
vented him from making
the clothes properly and the
Corporation was compelled
to hireanothertailortomakc
the suit for him.

T raffic
lights

The traffic lights, operated
by vehicles passing over
rubber pads set in the
roadway, were installed at
Cowbridge by the Glamor-
gan County Council in the
year 1932. Atthattime they
were one of the first set of
lights operated by the traf-
ficinthis part of the country.

TONY HOLTAM

FRESH FISH « FRUIT » VEGETABLES

HIGH QUALITY FRESH FISH,
FRUIT AND VEGETABLES DAILY

We also produce freshly
squeezed Orange Juice
on the premises

0446 ®
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W here to turn
your Aluminium
cans into CASH

Alcoa Manufacturing (GB) Limited's Recycling
Department have now commenced their latest
recycling venture in east and west Wales.

Mobile recycling centres will be located at the sites
shown below, where aluminium drink cans will be
accepted and paid for on the spot.

/s um= 10.00 -12.30 PENARTH GORSEINON
a f Leisure Centre (to be finalised)

1.30-4.00 BARRY

Sports Centre

Calcot Road
10.00-12.30 BRIDGEND PORT TALBOT

Leisure Centre Shoppers

Car Park

1.30-4.00 COWBRIDGE

Leisure Centre

For further information contact either our

Cardiff centre -
Tel. (0222) 488235 0

or our Swansea Centre - ~Y“°*
Tel. (0792) 873558



Cowhbridge's greatest son, Edward
Williams of Flemingston, is better known
by his bardic name lolo Morganwg.
While being best-remembered as the
most learned Welshman of his day, his
self-taught academic excellence was
coloured by his romantic and undisci-
plined imagination.

Bom in 1747, lolo was the originator
of the Gorsedd of the Bards which he
managed to introduce at an Eisteddfod
held at Carmarthen in 1819. In doing
so, he established an entirely fake
theory that the Welsh bardic order had
originated in the ancient order of Celtic
druids.

As agreat scholarly figure, admired for
his honest loyalty to and vast knowl-
edge of Welsh literature and toasted by
the poets and writers of his day, his
theorieswere accepted unquestioningly
- even his claim to be the only living
inheritor of the mysteries of the bards
and the only surviving druid were be-
lieved and itwas not until much later, in
1916, when his roguish ingenuity came
to light.

TheBard of

He is certainly the strangest and most
eccentric man to have brought fame to the
Vale of Glamorgan.

Accounts of his life written shortly after
his death proved thatall hiswild theories
on ‘druidism’ and his invented alphabet
andinterpretation of Welsh literaturewere
treated with great respect and bedevilled
the study of Welsh history and literature
for more than a century after his death.

It was the late Professor G. J. Williams
who finally exposed the true character of
lolowhen he launched a majorstudy ofthe
Bard’s numerous notebooks and docu-
ments deposited in the National Library
Of Wales. Evidence of forgery and
outrageous fiction was discovered which
cast doubt on previous books written
about the Bard’s life and works.

He was bom at Pennon, just outside
Llancarfan, the firstson ofthe local stone-
mason, Edward Williams. He laterclaimed
that, not having the advantage ofa formal
education, he was first introduced to the
written word by watching his father at

Cowbridge Community
College-Old Hall

Old Hall, Cowbridge is primarily an adult education centre but a large number of
Community groups are based at the college, including Art/Craft Guilds, societies
and clubs. The college has been inexistence since 1975 and isbased inan old private
residence fronting the High Street with parking to the rear. It is modernised to a high
standard. Last year including all classes, extra mural groups, societies and users in
excess of 2000 students were members of the College, which isavailable for use for

48 weeks of the year.

An exhibition programme is promoted, and in Old Hall there are two venues
(a) The Old Hall Gallery, located in the college

(b) The OIld Hall Library which adjoins the

main building

An art co-ordinating Committee exists to promote the main exhibition programme. Old
Hall is available for hire and full details of the programme of activities can be obtained

from:

Keith James - Principal -Tel:(0446) 773831
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work on the tombstones.

His mother was his only source of
schooling and she took great pride in
teaching her favourite son to read from
her small, but much cherished collec-
tion of English books. He soon devel-
oped a fascination for Glamorgan herit-
age and became engrossed in studying
its history, dialect, poetry, culture and
folklore.

Of his vast body of work, very little was
published until after his death, although
his great knowledge was demonstrated
in periodicals of the day and several
collections of his poems were published
during his life.

It was very disappointing for local
people, especially authors who had been
tricked by lolo’s wit, to accept the real-
ity of his deception: Elijah Waring
faithfully documented lolo's achieve-
ments in a biography in 1850 and the
last scholar to support the Bard was
probably the Rev Dr Hopkin-James of
Cowbridge. Even up to the presenttime

THIS IS THE RIGHT PAGE
FOR THE RIGHT SHOP
WITH THE RIGHT QUALITY
AT THE RIGHT PRICE
75, Eastgate
Telephone(0446) 772317

P.S. Turn left out of the car park

oGim/cB

some of lolo’ perverted sense of history
crops up in modern works.
He must have been a fascinating man to
know: he was addicted to the drug which
kept his asthma at bay and he was well-
known in the county as a poet who could
turn his literary skills to attack his en-
emies. He was a master story teller and
loved spicing up tales of his experiences.
He tried to follow in the footsteps of
Robert Bums, the darling of the salons of
Edinburgh, by moving to London to live
the life of a literary figure.
Having failed to make much of an impres-
sion in the big city and having experi-
enced life on the wrong side of the wall at
Cardiff gaol for being unable to pay his
bills, lolo set up a bookshop, believed to
be where Bird’s shop now stands, where
he sold groceries alongside books and
stationery. His contribution to the com-
mercial life of Cowbridge is commemo-
rated by a plaque erected in 1926 at the
shop on the centenary of his death.
Itisperhaps ironicthatthe remains ofthe
great Cowbridge Bard, son of a stonema-
son, should remain buried inan unmarked
grave. Sarah Hoss

WE'VE GOT IT
ALL!

AT COWBRIDGE 1
POST OFFICE

« STATIONERY -
- CONFECTIONERY*

* GREETINGS CARDS -
AS WELL AS THE PULL RANGE
OF SERVICES
YOU'D EXPECT FROM
THE

Penny Lane, Cowbridge
Tel:(0446) 772227
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THE CORPORATION GOES TO COURT

In October of 1894 the
Mayor, Aldermen and
Burgesses of the Bor-
ough of Cowbridge
brought an action
against Mr Lewis
Jenkins, an Alderman
of the Corporation, to
recover damages for

trespass.
The case was tried by
Judge Gwilym

W illiams at Bridgend
County Court. The ac-
tion was brought to
decide theownership of
a small piece of land
that formed a part of
the pavement outside
the house of which the
defendant was the
owner, the Masons’
Arms Inn.

MrJenkins had erected
three iron posts upon

the pavement in front
of the inn, and these
werethepostsofwhich
the Corporation com-
plained.

The Corporation
claimed that, inputting
the posts there, Aider-
man Jenkins had
committed a trespass
on property of which
they were the owners.

One of the lawyers
conducting the case
described the site as
being opposite the
Eagle Stores which
had formerly been the
place of education of
many distinguished
men, to which the
Judge replied that he
did not claim distinc-
tion but that he had in
fact been educated

there in early life.
The Corporation
stated that since 1873
they had collected tolls
forstallson marketand
fair days for this site,
and also thatsheep pens
and stalls on the pave-
ment in question.
Unfortunately the
Corporation were un-
able to produce any
evidence of having
collected the tolls or

shilling per year rent
within living memory,
and the Judge was un-
able topassjudgement
in their favour. In fact
the Judge advised the
Borough Corporation
to ‘wake up’ and to
revise their method of
looking after Borough
property. The threeiron
posts in question may
be seen outside the inn
today.

THE HOURLY LIMITED STOP
SERVICE FROM COWBRIDGE
TO CARDIFF AND BRIDGEND.

GREAT FOR DAYS OUT OR SHOPPING
COACHES OPERATE VIA THE NEW MARKS &

TESCO DEVELOPMENT AT CULVERHOUSE CROSS.

FOR TIMES & OTHER SWT LOCAL BUS ENQUIRIES

TELEPHONE BRIDGEND 647093.
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~ 1 « étte
Jilasotts Srrns

66 High Street - Cowbridge

Superb Family Owned
Market Town Inn
Offering
*Comfortable accommodation with
TV, Hairdryers & Tea and Coffee making
facilities
* A good range of Traditional Ales
*Superb Home Cooked Evening
Meals
*Traditional Sunday Lunches
*Functions & Parties catered for

For details of all the above
Telephone:
Cowbridge 772633



The walk starts from the
Town Hall car park outside
the old South Wall of the
town. Features numbered on
the map are picked out in
BOLD type inthetext, whilst
route directions are under-
lined.

Proceed into Old Hall Gar-
dens, access to which is
available, except at night,
through amodem gate in the
walls. The area was formerly
the grounds of OLD
HALL(I). Old Hall isof 16th
century origin, it became the
home of prominent lawyers,
the Edmondes, whose motto
“Vincit Veritas” (Truth Con-
quers) is displayed over its
frontentrance on High Street.
It was reconstructed in 1974
as a Community College and
the stables converted to flats.
The rear wall to the garden
has been retained.

Turn to the right, on entering
High Streetand, at No. 58, is
CAECADY HOUSE (2) the
early 19th Century town
house of the squires of
Caercady, Welsh St Donats.
Note the doric porch on this
Grade IlListed Building. The
door plate reveals Caercady,
was for over 50 years, the
home and surgery of the fa-
mous local doctor, Charles
Meller. Cross over High
Street to THE BEAR HO-
TEL (3) which isofmedieval
origin, in its central frontage
and rearconnecting building,
and has been extended in a
piecemeal fashion over sub-
sequent centuries.

Proceed towards Westgate
until reaching COOPERS
YARD (4) Archaeological
excavations here in 1977
proved conclusive evidence
of arelatively etxtensive Ro-
man settlement. They
revealed a series of shops and
homes from both medieval
and Roman times. The Yard
was built around 1800 and
was known as Malthouse
Lane, the site of the first
brewery in Cowbridge (c.
1830). Previously inns had
made their own beer from
maltsupplied locally. Further
west at 83 High Street is
WOODSTOCK (5) This
was the 18th Century Town
House of the Wyndhams of
Dunraven. It is a Grade Il
Listed Building with three
storeys that have been con-
verted into fiats.
Atthejunction of High Street
and Eagle Lane, in the mid-
dle of High Street, was the

THE WALK

SIIE IHE WEST
GATET61. Itwasdemolished

in 1753 by the owner of Old
Hall as it was an impediment
tothegrowingvolume oftrade
and traffic.

On the south side of High
Street is YE OLDE MA-
SONS ARMS m. Its main
wing comprises a hall house,
dating from Circa 1400 abut-
ting the town wall which has
been combined into its foun-
dations.

Across the lane THE EA-
GLE (8) is another Grade Il
Listed Building of 16th Cen-
tury origin, with a rear hall
added along the lane by 1720
which became the town’s
ballroom and assembly room.
It was probably used by John
Wesley twice in 1758. By
1805 it had ceased to be the
fashionable Spread Eagle Inn
but was the renowned private
Eagle Academy catering for
children ofartisans and farm-
ers.

Turn ri&ht into Hip Lane, and
proceed along the line of the
Town Wall to BEAR LANE
(9) Eagle Lane and Bear 1"ne
(North Road) follow the line
of the open town ditch, once
the moat around the medieval
walls, which was filled in
1853 following a typhoid
outbreak and replaced with a
covered drain.

Excavations here have re-
vealed evidence of Roman
settlement and industry. Off
these lanes in the past work-
men toiled in the numerous
courts and alleywaysata wide
range of rural crafts. The
Cowbridge Athletic Club’s
field, below the by-pass, has
been the home of cricket in
the town since 1895. Travel
along Bear I"anc to the Bear
Hotel, at the side of which
was located THE SITE OF
THE NORTH GATE (10).
the town’s smallest gate giv-
ing “footway” access to the
meadows.

Further along Bear Lane, the

ttcrn of the medieval
RGAGEPLOTS (11).0r
building units, is still visible.

The car park area of the ag-
ricultural stores, to the north
od the lane, was excavated
prior to development and re-
vealed extensive reminders of
ROMAN CQWBR1DGE
(12). Finds included a 13room

building which may have
been a community bath-
house. Roman finds in Bear
Field suggest the main Ro-
man settlement may have
been aligned along this area
above the river’s course.

At the end of the lane turn

The cells and facade of the
County Prison (closed 1829)
were incorporated by Isaiah
Verity, intoanew TownHal 1,
built in 1830 to replace the
Guildhall in High Street. It
was restored and enlarged in
1895 and renovated in 1974.
Note the inscribed clock and
the cupola which were pre-
sented in 1836 by the Bishop
of Llandaff. The cells of the
old prison now house the
town’s history museum. It is
a Grade Il Listed Building.
Immediately tothe east of the
Town Hall, on High Street
was THE SITE OF THE
EASTGATE (141. This gate
lasted in some form until 1786
- 1775 when it was removed
or finally crumbled.

the River Thaw whose
presentcourse was created in
1954 alongside Old Mason
Yard, now known as Penny
Lane: TLg RIVER’S OLD
COURSE (15) is marked by
abridge erected in 1911 when
the main road was widened.
Cowbridge has used the river
for brewing, baptism and also
as a bathing pool, opened in
1911 ata site just north of the
present by-pass. Turn back
and retrace your steps to the
west side of the Town Hall
where other memories of the
old town still remain in the
i)ublicWATER LM’ (16)
HL MOUNTING
BLOCK (17) outside 27,
High Street was used in the
18th Century to climb onto
one’s horse. This building
was formerly the White Lion
Inn.
Take the pedestrian crossing
atthe Town Hall to the south
side of High Street. Number
14 is the site of the recently
demolished. HOME OF
IQLO MORGANNWG
1747-1826 (18) to whose
memory the wall plaque was
erected by the local division
of the National Union of
Welsh Societies. He was a
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poet, manuscript collector,
bookseller, and as the most
learned Welshmanofhisday,
the leader of a thriving liter-
ary circle in the town. The
first printing press in Gla-
morgan had been established
in Cowbridge in 1770.
Further west, at numbers 32-
34 is GREAT HOUSE (29
aGrade Il Listed Building of
mid 16thCentury origins with
18th Century extensions to
therear. Itwas the town house
ofthe Carnes of Nash Manor
having similar external fea-
tures to St. Fagans Castle in
its mullioncd windows and
conjoined gables and para-
pet. In the 1920’s it became
Franklen House, an addi-
tional boarding house of the
grammar school, a gift of Sir
Thomas Franklen.

Proceed along High Street
to its junction with Church
Streetandthe SITEOF THE
GUILDHALL AND
TOWN GROS! . They
stood in the middle of the
High Street and were re-
moved, following the
construction of the present
Town Hall (1830), to improve
communications

E DUKE Qf WEL:

LINGTON (21) has a
frontage which dates from
early 16lh Century with later
extensions along Church
Street and is probably one of
the oldest inn sites in
Cowbridge. It was probably
renamed on hisdeath in 1852.
To journey down Church
Street, is to travel through a
groupofprotected buildings.
The two stone rubble 16TH
CENTURY COTTAGES
(22) opposite the inn were
originally a two unit house
and have fine dressed stone
archways. An alms-house
row was once located to their
south side.

HOLY CROSS CHURCH
(23) ,aGrade Il Listed Build-
ing, reflects in its erection
and extensions the growing
wealth of the Borough. The
nave and chancel date from
the late 13th Century, but the
cruciform plan was never
completed. The north and
south transepts were never
built, nor the intended spire
on the tower was remodelled
and a semi-circular stair tur-
ret and buttress were added
at a later date. Restoration
work to the Church was un-
dertaken by the architect,
John Pritchard between 1848
and 1853, and, in 1926 the



interior nave’s roof was re-
placed. Numerous local
dignitaries are buried in the
Churchyard; the Churcyard
walls and gates, which are
also protected, date from an
ActofVestry (1815) necessi-
tating the enclosure of burial
grounds.

m t GRAMMAR
STHOOL(Z4) was founded
in 1608 by the Stradlings of
St Donats and has occupied
its present site from 1617.
The present buildings date
from 1847-1852, achieving
a pleasant harmony between
the adjoining Church and
South Gate, all three build-
ings are listed, Grade II. It
catered for pupils "of mature
age and members of wealthy
families” and from 1685-
1919 was under the
govemership of Jesus Col-
lege, Oxford. Itis used today
asayouth centre, anew com-
prehensive school having
opened in 1974. Allhegnd of
Church Street is THE
SOUTH GATE (25) which
is the only existing medieval
town gate in Glamorgan. It
possible dates from the early
14th Century. It was origi-
nally vaulted, being some 19
feetwide, 20 feet high and 21
feetdeep. The Town Mill was
located some200 yards south
of this gate. through the
Gate. The adjoining building
on the east of the gate is the
old Boot House ofthe Gram-
mar School and dales from c.
1745. Rose cottage, to the
west of the gate, is also a
Listed Building being a 19th
Century cottage built against
the line of , or incorporating
the structure of THE ME-
PIEVAL SOUTH WALL
(26). Itis not certain to what
extent the town walls behind
the car park are original. In
partthey appear to be garden
walls of 18th Century origin
comprising elements of the
old wall. However, a surviv-
ing section ofthe wall and its
bastion is clearly revealed in
the south west wing. To the
south west of the walls, on
Llanblethian Hill is the iron
age fort of the Silures, which
may have been one reason for
the establishment of the Ro-

an settlement.

map showing local
footpaths is on display in
the library and leaflets
detailing walks in sur-
rounding villages can be
obtained from the Tour-
ist Information Office, 79
Eastgate.

A WALXA'BOU'TCOWB'RJI'DC'E



YOUTHRUL PURSUITS

The Eagle Academy Y Bont Feen Primary School

We know from an old race
notice in 1769 that the Ea-
gle was then the Spread
Eagle Hotel. When it ceased
to be such isnot certain, but
in the year 1805 the Eagle
Academy was already es-
tablished in the building.
This school was soon
famed for its teaching of
the three R ’s, the speciality
being handwriting, which
in many instances was
copper plate.
About 1860 the school was
conducted single handed by
William Tewis a teacher of

renown; farmers’ and
tradesmen’s sons and a few
oftheirdaughters comprised
the complementofabout 60
scholars.

The Academy was consid-
erably affected by the Board
School established in 1876
and was not continued after
the death of William Lewis,
a few years later.

It was then an agricultural
stores where the old Inn
ballroom, later  the
schoolroom, may be seen to
this day.

Cowbridge Leisure Centre

The Leisure Centre
Cowbridge has been open
since September 1986.
The building consists of:
A multi-purpose Main
hall, Lesser Hall, weights/
fitness room, outdoor
football field, all necessary
changing/toilet facilities,
a bar, cafeteria and
meeting room.

The centre attracts approx
70,000 people a year.

The most popular activi-
ties are, badminton, aero-
bics,football and children’s
parlies. Itis situated off The
Broadshoard in a central

location and is therefore able
to attract a number of or-
ganisations from all over
South Wales, for example
South Wales Radio Control
Society, South Glamorgan
Badminton Association,
Welsh Volleyball
Assocation etc, and from
Llantrisant, Bridgend, St
Athan, and Llantwit Major.
One of the centre’s success
stories has been the chil-
dren’s party facility. A two
hour package consisting of
an hour’s activity and an
hour in the party room with
a chosen menu.

Air training corps
in Cowbridge

The Cowbridge ATC
Squadron has been in
existence for the last 17
years. It provides an en-
joyable outlet for
youngsters over 13. Ca-
dets undergo training in
aeronautics, basic flying
in glider and powered
aircraft, mountaineer-
ing, shooting and first
aid.

They visit RAF stations
in the UK and through-
out Europe. Cadets
complete the Duke of
Edinburgh’s Award and
this year four have won
Gold awards. The
Squadron was recently
given therare Royal Hu-
mane Society
Testimonial for arescue
in Snowdonia.

Y Bont Faen Primary
School is situated in Bor-
ough Close and serves the
town of Cowbridge and
the village of Lian-
bleddian.

The school moved lo its
new site in the early 1970s
when the 19th Century vil-
lage school became inad-
equate in size to cope with
an increased population.

There are three hundred
and thirty pupils in Y Bont
Faen supervised by twelve
teachers and a Head
Teacher. The pupils are well
motivated and enjoy the
wide range of activities

which result from National
Curriculum guidelines.
Parents lend great support
to the school as a result of
PTA activities and the
Governing Body too is
supportive and influential.
The school is proud of its
association with the Town
of Cowbridge and often
uses the local churches or
Leisure Centre as venues
for concerts and services.
Visitors lo the town who
are interested in educational
provision are more than
welcome lo visitthe school
by appointment. (Tel:
772374).

Y Bont Faen P.T.A.

Y Bont Faen school counts
itself fortunate in having
a very active Parent-
Teacher Association
which is most generously
supported by parents,
teachers and the people
and businesses of
Cowbridge.

It is able to raise some
thousands of pounds each
year to buy equipment and
other materials thus sup-
plementing to a major de-
gree what can be afforded
out of Local Authority
funding.

As well as providing finan-
cial support to the school,
the P.T.A. adds greatly to
its social life. Events such
as the Christmas bazaar,
Summer fete and ever-
populardisco’s are eagerly
anticipated by the children,
while the quiz nights, sup-
per dances and fashion
shows to name but a few,
bring the parents together
and encourage the friendly
community spirit which is
so much a part of Y Bonl
Faen.

School of Ballet

The Moya Vahey school of
classical ballet has been es-
tablished in Cowbridge for
23 years.

Children from the age of 3
to adults of all ages enjoy
their Tap and Ballet classes.
The children take exami-
nations annually and

Scouts

All sections of the Group
Beavers, Cubs and Scouts
meet at the Scout Hall which
is at the rear of Cow-bridge
Market For further informa-
tion contact Jose Rawlins on
(0446)772750.
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perform in charity concerts
and Eisteddfods.

Many pupils have become
professional dancers and
teachers.

Classes are held in
Cowbridge and Llantwit
Major.

All enquiries on 774080.

Brownies

The five Brownie Packs in
the area are all well attended
but they do desperately need
more adult help.

Please contact Mrs Nettleship
on 0656 79300.



""Hdl lwars
of COWBRIDGE

DRESSWEAR HIRE
For EVERY occasion

Black, Grey and Blue
Morning Suits,

Dinner Suits,
3 piece Lounge Suits

Quality Men’s Wear

Suits and
Jackets

STAIZ — Troysers

“licdu&nrLL InserimexJr

Tllagee

Knitwear

LADIES SEPARATES, BOYS AND GIRLS SCHOOLWEAR

17 HIGH STREET, COWBRIDGE,
SOUTH GLAMORGAN.
Telephone: 0446 - 773035






